
 

 
 

 
August 8, 2024 

 
 
 
City of Lee’s Summit, MO 
Attn: Scott Ready, Project Manager 
220 SE Green Street 
Lee’s Summit, MO 64063 
 
RE: Casey’s Marketing Company / Lee’s Summit, MO-1620 SW M 150 Highway 
 
Dear Mr.Ready: 
 
Casey’s is requesting an extension of our Final Development Plan/construction permits for our site located at 
the above referenced subject property.  The seller, Christie Development, was recently made aware of a deed 
restriction issue that has impacted our site and caused a delay closing on the property and commencing 
construction.   
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Shannon Gerard  
Manager, Construction Permitting 
 
 
  


